
WALLACE BUILDING, 502 E 9TH ST, DES MOINES IA 50319 
Phone: 515-725-8200 www.IowaDNR.gov  Fax: 515-725-8201 

Tammy Hollingsworth 
Auditor’s Office  
Lucas Building  

June 21, 2022

Victoria Newton 
Executive Council 
State Capitol 

Subject:  Stolen Snowmobile and 
Trailer reimbursement request 

Victoria and Tammy: 

On February 7, 2022 I notified you that the DNR Law Enforcement Bureau incurred a loss of a snowmobile 
and trailer from a DNR Wildlife storage building.  Since that time the DNR Law Enforcement Bureau has taken 
delivery of  new replacements for the stolen snowmobile and trailer.

This information is being submitted to Executive Council as a request for a total allocation of $20,252.50.

I thank you and the Executive Council members for your time and consideration of this request.  Let me 
know if you need any additional information.  

Sincerely, 

Greg Harson
Captain
Iowa DNR Law Enforcement Burea

http://www.iowadnr.gov/


Decription Quantity Unit Unit Cost Cost

1

2

Sub -Total

Replacement Costs 

Aluma Trailer 1 $4795.00 4795.00
Ski Doo Snowmobile 1 $15,457.50 15,457.50

$20,252.50


